CENTER for JubicIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, N,

P.0O. Box 69, Gedney Station ' Tel. (914) 421-1200 E-Mail:  judgewatchi@aol.com
White Plains, New York 10605-0069 Fax (914) 428-4994 Web site: wwwijudgewatch.org

BY FAX: 2 pages

TO: Attoméy General Eliot Spitzer [Fax: 212-416-81 39]
Solicitor General Preeta D. Bansal [Fax: 212-416-63 50]

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se
Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center Jor Judicial
Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, against
Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New York

(NY Co. #108551/99: Appellate Division, First Department:
October 2001 Term)

RE: ' Correcting Typos & Adjournment Request

RE: ~ September 5, 2001

The enclosed page 2 corrects typographical errors only in my yesterday’s letter.

Also, please advise by the end of the day whether you will be consenting to my
request to adjourn my first-time-on August 17" motion from this Monday,
September 10th to the following Monday, September 17", as I will otherwise have
to prepare the necessary application to bring to the Court tomorrow.

=8

Thank you.

Enclosure

cc: Deputy Solicitor General Michael S. Belohlavek [By Fax: 212-416-8962]
New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct [By Fax: 212-949-8864]
ATT: Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel
Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commission members
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